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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on August 3, 2022
at 4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New
Jersey, with Director Kelly presiding. Members Crea and Vicari were present at the call of the roll. Commissioner
Haines and Commissioner Quinn were not present.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
John P. Kelly, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
DIRECTOR KELLY: "We are going to go a little bit out of order on the Board's agenda today because we are
honored to have with us Ms. Senior New Jersey. And I see we have some other Ms. New Jersey's too with you and
you can talk about them when you get up here if you would. So I'm going to ask for a motion on Resolution J-2 and
then we will read the resolution.”

**Please see comments under Resolution J-2.**

PROCLAMATIONS
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, now we'll go back to our regular agenda."

CLERK GUNTHER: "Yes Director. We have one proclamation on the agenda today proclaiming August 15, 2022
as 'Ferragosto Day' in Ocean County and that will be presented at a later date."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Very good."

1. Proclaiming August 15, 2022 as “Ferragosto Day” in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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F. ORDINANCE - PUBLIC HEARING

CLERK GUNTHER: "Next on the agenda we have seven Ordinances for Public Hearing. These Ordinances were
introduced at the last Board Meeting on July 20th. The vote on these Ordinances will be held until the next Board
Meeting on August 17th when we have the required quorum."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Before we do the Ordinances and you just briefly mentioned it but we're going to have the
Public Hearing today, but because two Commissioners are absent today we can't vote on this because the law requires
us to have two-thirds of the entire membership and of course we have three-fifths instead of two-thirds. So we will
actually hold the vote in two weeks. But because we've already advertised this, we're going to have the Public
Hearing on all of these Ordinances today. But I wanted to explain why we're not going to be voting at the end of this.
So Michelle if you'll take it from there."

1. ORDINANCE #2022-25 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at Various Health Department
Facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001094
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-25 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "This is a funding Ordinance for improvements."

Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-25 to receive the following comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "Mr. Director, you may need a motion to carry."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I'm going to carry them whether I have a motion or not. We're going to carry all seven. Can
I have a motion at one time to carry all seven? That's just a technicality. Thank you Carl."

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-25 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

2. ORDINANCE #2022-26 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $5,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River
Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001095
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-26 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "This is for the design, permitting and development of an addition to the Justice Complex
Courthouse that we've talked about many times in the past.”

Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-26 to receive the following comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-26 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

3. ORDINANCE #2022-27 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations and Upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in
Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001096
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-27 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Again, this is for improvements and renovations and upgrades to the Northern Resource
Building."

Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-27 to receive the following comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-27 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

4. ORDINANCE #2022-28 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $250,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Generator Installation and Upgrades for the County Mosquito
Commission, located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001097
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-28 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "This is for the installation of three generators at the Mosquito Commission location for the
main office, shop and heliport buildings in Barnegat Township."

Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-28 to receive the following comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-28 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

5. ORDINANCE #2022-29 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Construction of a Salt Dome to be located in Lacey Township, County
of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001098
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-29 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECOTR KELLY: "Now it's supposed to be close to 100 degrees tomorrow so you might wonder why we're
doing this now, but we're preparing for the winter so that we have plenty of salt to salt our roads and keep them open
for everybody."

Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-29 to receive the following comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-29 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

6.  ORDINANCE #2022-30 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood
Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001099
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-30 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
DIRECTOR KELLY: "And Commissioner Crea is going to give the comments on this."

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Thank you Director. This Ordinance is for improvements to the single-stream and
commingled buildings located at the Northern Recycling Center for electric upgrades, roof repairs, HVAC upgrades
and the sprinkler system upgrades.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Commissioner."
Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-30 to receive the following comments from the public.
No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-30 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

7. ORDINANCE #2022-31 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at the Brick Township Location
of the County Vocational Technical School, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001100
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-31 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
DIRECTOR KELLY: "This particular funding Ordinance will fund the installation of an ADA compliant storefront
entrance for the dining room and ADA compliant restroom facilities. This will allow guests a separate entrance to the
facility without contact with the student population. And replacement and upgrades of HVAC units including air
conditioning the six shop areas. All projects are located at the Brick Vo-Tech School."
Director Kelly opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-31 to receive the following comments from the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-31 was carried
for final adoption on August 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "And that finishes the Public Hearings on the Ordinances for today. So we'll move on to the
rest of the agenda if you would."

. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 15.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001066
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No.
1 5 i L

. APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS IN BILL

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA2-4.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001067
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda is approving and ratifying the Emergency Rental Assistance
Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA2-4."

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are authorizing ¢ight Engineering Payments to Contractors,
Items I-1 through I-8."

1. JAMES R. IENTILE, INC. - Drainage Improvements to Osborne Avenue and Lake Avenue, Borough of Bay
Head and Point Pleasant Beach - Partial Estimate #3, $152,637.29. (B2021-158E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001070
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract 2019B, Brick
Township - Final Estimate #7, $91,467.58. (B2019-197E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001071
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008), Lacey

Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Lacey Township - Change Order #1, E-

$192,331.03, R-$0.00. (B2021-114E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001072
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. - Ocean County Underground Storage Tank Removal and Upgrade,

Lakewood Garage, Lakewood Township - Change Order #3, E-$0.00, R-$500.00. (B2021-15E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001073
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. - Ocean County Underground Storage Tank Removal and Upgrade,
Lakewood Garage, Lakewood Township - Final Estimate #6, $11,972.20. (B2021-15E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001074
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. CTX INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC - Construction of Union Transportation Trail - Plumsted Township
Extension from Monmouth Road to New Egypt High School, Plumsted Township - Partial Estimate #4,

$236,066.86. (B2018-180E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001075
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
7.

A. TAKTON CONCRETE CORP. - Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various Locations in Ocean
County, Contract 2021- Final Estimate #2, $43,487.41. (B2021-92E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001076
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

8. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2020A - Change Order #1, E-§13,981.25, R-$0.00. (B2021-184E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001077
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Resolutions, J-1 and J-3 through J-15."

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001124
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Honoring Bettyjean Pace, Ms. New Jersey Senior America 2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001079
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: N/A

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Resolution J-2 was adopted on final
reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "And you will read the resolution into the record?”

CLERK GUNTHER: "Yes I will.”

Clerk Gunther reads the resolution into the record.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I thank you very much. And we thank you for being here today with us and you’ve already
been introduced. Bettyjean Pace is the Ms. New Jersey Senior America for 2022. She was crowned on June 2nd

during the pageant in Harrah’s Resort and Casino in Atlantic City... Did you make any money that night by the
way?”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “No, I’'m not a gambler.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "No. ...where she beat out nine other contestants from around New Jersey. During the contest,
she performed the interpretive dance that she’s going to do here today... (laughter) .. .hoping to bring awareness to the

dangers of drug addiction and that’s such a great cause and I thank you for that.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Thank you.”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "As Ms. New Jersey Senior America she will travel throughout the state performing at various
locations including veterans facilities, hospitals and assisted living facilities. She will next compete, and it was
already said in the resolution, in the National Ms. Senior America pageant next month in Hershey, Pennsylvania.

I ask all of you to join me in congratulating Bettyjean Pace from Toms River, the Ms. New Jersey Senior America for
2022 and we all wish you good luck in the National Ms. Senior America pageant. (applause)

So if you will come up. Guys if you will join me.”
pictures taken

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I want you to do everybody here a favor and introduce some of the people that you brought
here with you today.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Sure. Okay. This is Debra. She was also in the pageant for 2022. We have Carolyn Slade
Harden who is one of our national queens from New Jersey.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Very nice.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “So I have a lot of pressure.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "You were here a couple years ago, right?”
CAROLYN SLADE HARDEN: “Yes I was.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Yes you were. I recognize you.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “And we have Denise who is...Denise, what is your exact title? She does everything in our
association.”

DENISE MECHAN: “I am on the Board of Directors, but I am also Showcase Coordinator so I book the venues that
you were discussing.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Very nice.”
BETTYJEAN PACE: “And we have beautiful Sherri (McGhie) that works in this building.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "And we can see that she is a former Ms. New Jersey also.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “And her mom too. So they’re a mom and daughter. So we have a lot of great women in our
organization. And it’s not about all the glamor. We do a lot of good things for people. We try.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Yes you do. And the cause of fighting drug addiction is among the best things that you do.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Well, my...if I could say now, I’'m going to be a CFC right down the block on Hooper
Avenue. I volunteer to do my dance and my song because that’s a great place. And if I win the essay which is 500
words or less, it doesn’t count anything for winning the nationals but that money that I win will go to CFC for Toms
River and it helps a lot of people getting back their lives. And if the pain that people go through. . it touches
everybody in this town and all over the world, but Toms River really has a lot of problems and we need to do
something about it and it takes a village. Right?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Yup. Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey and the country and the world have problems
with that.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Yes. But my heart’s in Toms River because I’ve met so many people that I’ve talked to.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Well you’re Ms. New Jersey. You’ve got to expand your horizons. See? You’'re not just Toms
River anymore.” (laughter)

BETTYJEAN PACE: “I know.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "You’re the whole state now.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Wait til I get the national!” (laughter)

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, is there anything else that you want to say?”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “No. I just want anybody who is 60 and over, if you have a talent or we can help you and train
you in having a talent and we have a wonderful organization called the Cameo Club and it’s a sisterhood and we
would love for you to talk to one of our ladies and we’ll tell you all about it. And it’s a great thing we feel. So just

reach out to us. If you know someone that’s not here right now and you think that would be good, just go to Sherri.
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She’s always here. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. Do you want to add anything Commissioner?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "All I can say is that we have the happiest, healthiest senior citizens not only in New
Jersey but in the United States. That’s why they come here. We appreciate your contributions. But this is a perfect
reason for everyone to see why Ocean County is number one because everyone reaches their full potential. And we
appreciate you not only coming today, but you make it look good for us in Ocean County.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Aw, thank you. Thank you for having us.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "And we have some excellent programs that come to Ocean County. We have the best
that’s recognized not only by Congress, but throughout the United States. And you’re one of the reasons why they
come here.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Thank you. I wanted to do this when I grew up because [ worked at a senior...I was a director
for seniors with memory loss and I used to see all the ladies come and [ would think one day, and I used to ask, can I
do it this year? And they’re like, who wants to be 60 so bad? (laughter) But I wanted to be in it so I did it I guess.
You have to have a dream. Always dream.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "And reach high.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Commissioner?”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Yes, I just want to say this. I'm very proud of what you’re doing.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Aw, thank you.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "This is amazing. I see a lot of seniors around throughout the towns, throughout the
county and everything, and they’re going to put this...I don’t want to say on my tombstone, but you could probably
put it that way...'l plan to wear out, not rust out'. So that’s just exactly what you are and I’'m very proud of what
you’re doing. And thank you for what you’re doing for the people.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Thank you so much. Thank you everyone for having me. I appreciate it.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Now do you want anybody else in the picture?”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “I think they should all come up.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. First we’ll do one with this year’s winner.” picture taken “Okay, now if all of you will
come up and join.” pictures taken

“Now ladies you are welcome to stay for the whole meeting and you’re also welcome to leave if you would like t0.”

BETTYJEAN PACE: “Thank you. Bye.”

3. Honoring Cav. Dr. Gilda Rorro Baldassari as the "2022 Columbus Day Parade Grand Marshal", given by the
Ocean County Columbus Day Parade Committee.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001080
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Supporting Ducks Unlimited in their application to the NJ DEP for the Natural Climate Solutions Grant
Program to restore and enhance the shoreline and interior marshes in and around Cattus Island County Park.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001086
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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5. Authorizing the execution of a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Juvenile Justice Commission for
the 2023 Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative Innovations Funding.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001081
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the Warden to execute and submit a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Department of
Law and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice for renewal of the OC Corrections Department FY22
State Body Armor Replacement Fund Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001082
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the Prosecutor to execute and submit a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Department
of Law and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice for renewal of the OC Prosecutor's Office FY22 State
Body Armor Replacement Fund Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001083
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the Sheriff to execute and submit a Grant application to the State of New Jersey, Department of
Law and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice for renewal of the OC Sheriff's Office FY22 State Body
Armor Replacement Fund Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001084
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an amendment to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) On the Job Training
Grant, to accept a six (6) month no-cost extension through 12/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001085
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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10.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Vocational Technical School to provide Career

Counseling and Job Placement for the OC Department of Corrections, in an amount not to exceed

$10,500.00, for the period of 9/1/2022 through 8/31/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001054
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing an amendment to the OC Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) to include various Blocks &

Lots within Berkeley Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001087
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing a modification to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include a new participant, as

recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2022-85)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001088
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Amending a Resolution adopted on 7/6/2022, due to a typographical error, related to the acquisition of

property located on Hope Chapel Road, Lakewood Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001089
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of Ship Bottom for the

construction and installation of County storm drainage system located at the 3rd Street Public Works Garage,

Ship Bottom Borough.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001055
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15, Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001068
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Motions, K-1 through K-4."

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001090
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Sight Right Easement:

Weinstein, Yehoshua and Shana Baila — Block 11.08; Lot 18 — Lakewood Twp.
Blue Whale, LL.C — Block 59; P/O Lot 8 — Seaside Heights Borough

Road Easement:

Red Porch Holdings, LLC — Block 1248.24; P/O Lot 229 — Lakewood Twp.

Deed of Dedication:

Yeshiva Stolin Karlin — Block 2; P/O Lot 24,50,51 & 58 — Lakewood Twp.

Deed:

28 N. Cooks Bridge, LLC — Block 8601; P/O Lot 41 — Jackson Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 8-3-2022

No Legal Instruments received for 8-3-2022 Board.

2. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals as follows: 1) Golf
Course Architecture Consulting Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001091
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for Traffic Safety Improvements along County Route 527 from C.R. 571 to Cox Cro Road, Township of
Toms River.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001092
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 8/3/2022 for the payroll period of 7/7/2022 through 7/20/2022 and for
the payroll period of 7/21/2022 through 8/3/2022, in the amount of $5,975,743.57.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001093
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Traffic Safety Improvements, L-1.”

1. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood for the installation and
operation of a traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526/West County Line Road) and
Brookwood Parkway, Lakewood Township (LKWD-74).

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001123
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. BID AWARDS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, M-1 through M-10. Items 1 through 5 are
awarding contracts, 6 through 9 are extending existing contracts, and item 10 is rejecting a bid."

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of DEICING SALT to Atlantic Salt, Inc.; Riverside
Construction Materials, Inc.; and Morton Salt, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. (B2022-88)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001056
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE to Roadbrine.com,
the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-89)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001057
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: LARGE SUVS to Chas S
Winner, Inc., dba Winner Ford, the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-90)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001058
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of PENAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIES NO.
II to Charm-Tex, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. Recommendation is made to reject Item No. 57.
Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for rejected Item No.
57, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), as no responsive bids were received for a second time. (B2022-115)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001059
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PARTS AND ACCESSORIES FOR VEHICLES
AND EQUIPMENT 15,000 GVWR OR GREATER to Hoover Truck Centers, Inc.; At Northern NJ LLC
DBA Mid-Atlantic Truck Centre; Fingers Radiator Hospital, Inc.; Johnson & Towers, LLC.; Jasper Engines
and Transmissions; Houpert Fleet Services; Del-Val International Trucks, Inc.; Lobello Issakov Napa LLC
dba The Parts Shack; Roberts and Son; Lacal Equipment, Inc.; Gabrielli Truck Sales; Dejana Truck of
Greater Philadelphia; THC Enterprises DBA Mid-Atlantic Waste; Cherry Valley Tractor; Hunter Truck Sales
& Service; Campbell Freightliner, LL.C; Hale Trailer Brake & Wheel; H.A. Dehart & Son, Inc.; Fleetpride,
Inc.; Groff Tractor Mid Atlantic, LLC; D&W Diesel, Inc.; Bergey’s Trucks, Inc.; Van Wickle Auto Supply,
Inc.; Lawson Products, Inc.; Creston Hydraulics, Inc.; and John Guire Supply, LLC, the lowest qualified
bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 19, 23, 24, 29, 33, 36, 40, 49, 52, 57, 64, 71, 78,91, 96, 97, 98,
99, 100, 101, 104, 112, 118, 124, 136, 154, 155, 156, 158, 160, 163, 165, 166, 168, 169, 171, 174, 176,
177,178, 179, 180, 183, 189, 190, 192, 193, 194, 195, 196, 198, 199, 202, 204, 205, 207, 208, 209, 210,
211,212,213, 214, 215, 217, 227, 229, 231, 236, 240, 241, 242, 243, 245, 246, 247, 248, 252, 253, 254,
255, 256, 257 and 258. All no bid items will be rebid. Item Nos. 1, 12, 15, 17, 18, 21, 25, 28, 30, 32, 34, 35,
38,42, 43,44, 45, 46, 47, 51, 54, 55, 56, 61, 62, 65, 68, 70, 72, 74, 75, 77, 81, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 94,
95,102, 105, 107, 108, 109, 113, 120, 122, 128, 129, 130, 132, 138, 145, 150, 151, 153, 157, 159, 161,
164, 167, 170, 172, 173, 175, 182, 185, 188, 197, 200, 201, 203, 206, 216, 218, 219, 220, 223, 224, 226,

228,233,244, 249, 250, 251, 259, 261, 266, 267, 268, 270, 273, 275, and 276 will be rebid to obtain

additional vendors. (B2022-93)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001060
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing a one (1) year contract extension with Chappelle Mechanical, Inc. for the continued furnishing
and delivery of WELDING, METAL FABRICATION AND MACHINE SHOP SERVICES, for the period
of 8/4/2022 though 8/3/2023. (B2021-119)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001061
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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7. Authorizing a one (1) year contract extension with Grinding Services, LLC for the continued furnishing and
delivery of TUB GRINDER SERVICES, for the period of 8/4/2022 though 8/3/2023. (B2021-121)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001062
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing a one (1) year contract extension with Russell Reid Waste Hauling and Disposal Service Co.,

Inc. for the continued furnishing and delivery of SEPTIC TANK AND SEWAGE EJECTOR PIT PUMPING
AND DISPOSAL, for the period of 8/4/2022 though 8/3/2023. (B2021-125)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001063
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing a one (1) year contract extension with Atlantic Septic and Sewer, Inc. for the continued
furnishing and delivery of SEPTIC TANK AND SEWAGE EJECTOR PIT PUMPING AND DISPOSAL
NO. 11, for the period of 8/4/2022 though 8/3/2023. (B2021-147)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001064
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Rejecting all bids received for the furnishing and delivery of TIRE SERVICES as unresponsive. It will be

rebid with revised specifications.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001065
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda is Change Order N-1."

1. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to Wallace Brothers, Inc. for the project entitled PROPOSED INTERIOR
RENOVATIONS AT THE OCEAN COUNTY JAIL (4TH FLOOR), 114 HOOPER AVENUE, TOMS
RIVER, NEW JERSEY, a decrease to the contract in the amount of $917.00. (B2020-147A)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001069
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

O. CONTRACTS
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CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Contracts, O-1 through 0-22."

1. Qualifying nine (9) firms as eligible to provide Energy Consulting Services, on a project specific basis, for the
period of 8/4/2022 through 8/3/2023 as follows: T&M Associates; DCO Energy; Colliers Engineering &
Design, Inc. (dba Maser Consulting); Remington & Vernick Engineers; French & Parrello Associates, PA;
Taurus Advisory Group, LLC; H2M Associates, Inc.; Timmons Group; and NORESCO, LLC. (QP2022-

110)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001101
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn
MOVE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Qualifying sixteen (16) firms as eligible to provide Environmental Consulting Services, on a project specific
basis, for the period of 8/4/2022 through 8/3/2023 as follows: T&M Associates; Brilliant Environmental

Services; Remington & Vernick Engineers; McCabe Environmental Services, LLC; Pennoni Associates, Inc.;
Mott MacDonald LLC; Montrose Environmental Solutions, Inc.; Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.; JM Sorge,
Inc.; Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor, LL.C; Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (dba Maser Consulting); TTI
Environmental, Inc.; Matrix New World Engineering; DuBois & Associates; Suburban Consulting Engineers,
Inc.; and CME Associates. (QP2022-111)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001102
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to C&S Engineers, Inc. to provide Professional Engineering
Consulting Services at the Ocean County Airport for the Construction Administration and Construction
Observation of the Rehabilitate Apron Construction (Phase Il and V) project, in an amount not to exceed
$270,000.00. (QP2022-108)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001103
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract to Thermo Electron North America, LLC to provide a Support Plan for the Crime Lab
Equipment at the OC Sheriff's Criminal Investigative Unit, for the period of 9/1/2022 through 8/31/2024, in
an amount not to exceed $184,172.69. (PP2022-109)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001104
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 83909) to provide a

maintenance plan for the OC Sheriff's Office 911 Computer Aided Dispatch System, in an amount not to
exceed $281,447.68, for the period of 6/1/2022 through 5/31/2023.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001105
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Purchase Order to Motorola Solutions, Inc. (NJ State Contract No. 83909) to provide a new
Vigilant License Plate Recognition (LPR) System, inclusive of hardware, accessories, implementation and
subscription for the OC Sheriff's Office and OC Prosecutor's Office, in an amount not to exceed $288,125.00,
for the period of five (5) years, expiring 10/31/2027.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001106
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to Ascend Construction Management, Inc. (ESCNJ Contract No. 20/21-03) for
Renovation of two (2) Bathrooms on the Second Floor of the Ocean County Administration Building, in an
amount not to exceed $143,771.76.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001107
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: ‘John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Energy Consulting Services associated with
additional ESIP/CHP related services, in an amount not to exceed $59,471.00. (QP2021-92)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001108
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Energy Consulting Services associated with the
Investigation of Generator Capacity for a new ¢levator, in an amount not to exceed $3,500.00. (QP2021-92)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001109
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design to provide Energy Consulting Services
associated with the Wireless Fire Alarm Upgrade project, Phase 11, in an amount not to exceed $22,000.00.
(QP2021-103)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001110
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Purchase Order to GZA GeoEnvironmental Inc. to provide Environmental Consulting Services

for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,750.00. (QP2021-91)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001111
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. " Awarding a Purchase Order to Brilliant Environmental Services, LLC to provide Environmental Consulting
Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,250.00. (QP2021-91)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001112
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC

Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00. (QP2021-91)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001113
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Awarding a Purchase Order to PS&S to provide Environmental Consulting Services No. II for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $2,700.00. (QP2021-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001114
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Purchase Order to Schaeffer Nassar Scheidegg Consulting Engineers, LLC to provide Land
Surveying Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $11,500.00.
(QP2022-71)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001115
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Awarding a Purchase Order to WJH Engineering, LLC to provide Land Surveying Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $8,852.00. (QP2022-71)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001116
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $500.00. (QP2022-71)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001117
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $7,400.00. (QP2022-71)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001118
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Amending the award of an emergency Purchase Order to Witt O'Brien's, to provide continued management of
the second round of Federal funding received by the County of Ocean through the U.S. Department of
Treasury's Emergency Rental Assistance Program, for a no-cost time extension through 08/3/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001119
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. to provide additional Traffic
Engineering Professional Services for Cross Street (C.R. 626) Reconstruction, Augusta Boulevard to East
Veterans Highway (C.R. 528), Jackson and Lakewood Townships, an increase in an amount not to exceed

$68,974.39. (PP2018-60)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001120
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Paulus, Sokolowski and Sartor, LLC to provide additional
Professional Engineering Services related to a site investigation of Underground Storage Tanks at the

Transportation Garage and Administration Building, Toms River Township, an increase in an amount not to

exceed $30,000.00. (QP2021-64)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001121
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to French & Parrello Associates, P.A. to provide additional Bridge

Design Services for the Replacement of Railroad Avenue Bridge, Structure No. 1508-005, carrying Railroad
Avenue over Westecunk Creek, Eagleswood Township, an increase in an amount not to exceed $34,894.31.
(QP2018-170)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001122
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. RECEIVED ITEMS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Approvals and Correspondence all received in the Clerk's Office since the last

Regular Meeting of the Board."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, we will move on to Commissioner Comments.”
Q. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

County of Salem, Resolution No. 2022-246, supporting Salem City being designated home to the Wind
Institute for the State of New Jersey.

Township of Frelinghuysen, Resolution No. 2022-69 in opposition of New Jersey Division of Alcoholic
Beverage Control's Special Conditions on limited brewery licensees.

Borough of Surf City, Resolution No. 2022-127 requesting the Department of Interior, Bureau of Ocean
Energy Management re-notice the DEIS for Ocean Wind, LLC's proposed wind energy facility offshore New
Jersey and provide a 120-day public comment period commencing from the date of re-publication in the
Federal Register.

Borough of Beach Haven, Resolution #174-2022 requesting the Department of Interior, Bureau of Ocean
Energy Management re-notice the DEIS for Ocean Wind, LLC's proposed wind energy facility offshore New
Jersey and provide a 120-day public comment period commencing from the date of re-publication in the
Federal Register.

R. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

I.
2.

3.

OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 7/6/2022.
OC College Board of Trustees, 7/28/2022 Meeting Notice.

OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 6/28/2022.
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4. OC Airpark Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 7/27/2022.
5. OC Library Commission Meeting Minutes of 6/21/2022.
6. OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 6/23/2022.
S. APPROVALS

1. Division of Local Government Services approval of six (6) items of revenue.

T. CORRESPONDENCE

1. State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Taxation, letter dated 7/18/2022 confirming
the 2022 State Equalization Table.

2. New Jersey Office of the Attorney General, Division of Consumer Affairs, letter dated 7/25/2022 regarding
recommendation for Ed McBride to the position of Director of OC Consumer Affairs.

3. New Jersey Office of the Attorney General, Division of Consumer Affairs, letter dated 7/28/2022 regarding
recommendation for Ed McBride to the position of Director of OC Consumer Affairs.

U. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Page 21



Board Meeting Agenda August 03, 2022

At 4:20 PM, Director Kelly received the following comments from members of the Board:
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Starting with Commissioner Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "I have none. Thank you, Director.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Yes, several comments if [ may, some good things. Our good friend and Director,
Superintendent of Consumer Affairs, Steve Scaturro, was honored last week by the State of New Jersey — our
Attorney General and many others. They gave him a certificate for years of service. Unfortunately his term is coming
to an end. He decided to retire early. We tried to talk him into staying a little bit longer, but his lovely wife said you
know it’s time to stay home and take care of your grandchildren and great-grandchildren. So Steve, you did us well.
You are not only a great person, but you are the leader of not only Ocean County but the State of New Jersey in doing
many reforms. When they need something, the Attorney General calls up you and your office and we want to thank
you for 16 years of service that you have given us and the 50 years in law enforcement.

And also under Correspondence Received, we received two letters congratulating your assistant, Ed McBride for
doing an outstanding job. So Steve, good health to you and your family and thank you for your service to the County
of Ocean and the State of New Jersey.

Some good news which we like to say, the Sensory Room which we were one of the first in the United States to do,
was acknowledged by our library in national magazines as being not only one of the best, but showing sensitivity to
those that have disabilities and that need some help.

When we build the new library in Stafford Township we will also have a Sensory Room and eventually we are going
to phase it into all of our buildings in Ocean County.

The next thing, some more good news! Toms River Little League, my area of Toms River, won the State
Championship and we’re very optimistic they’re going to go on to win the Nationals. So again, a lot of good news.

Tourism is doing great! Doing outstanding this year. One of the best years ever! Over $6 billion just in Ocean
County. 98% of all the tourist industry of course is small businesses. They had not only an outstanding year, most of
the schools we’re working with will not open until after Labor Day so it gives the students in our high schools and it
gives the teachers an extra week’s pay to keep it going. The J-1 visas expire on September 1st. So we thank the
cooperation of the County Superintendent of Schools in Ocean County for really doing a great job.

The next thing that we’re working on as an initiative with Senior Services is the Medication Temperature Program.
We found over the last several years that as there are more mail deliveries with people getting prescription drugs in
their homes because it’s cheaper and some companies they say that it’s more convenient for them, it’s a 30 degree
difference in temperature. For an example, today it will be close to 130 degrees in your regular mailbox due to the
fact of the sun hitting it. A lot of prescription drugs are put in the mailbox outside the house or left on the steps and it
definitely, positively, there is no question about it, according to government surveys it has an impact on the efficacy
of the medications. So that’s something that we’re working with. I’ve been in contact with our two United States
Senators and our twelve Congressman to say you know something? We need some guidelines. Please take a look into
it. And if someone has medicine that is sensitive, if they can’t pack it in certain packaging please take a look at it and
make those modifications which is extremely very, very important.

And the last one is that as the tax bills go out for this quarter, the County has always taken a position that the SALT
tax which is a state and local tax deduction should be adjusted, should be changed. So we’re going to be very forceful
with that. Both Democrats and Republicans agree that it hurts New Jersey more than any other state including New
York and of course California. It’s just totally not fair. And a lot are saying ‘No SALT tax, no deal’. But it should
not be part of any other legislation. They should raise the $10,000.00 deduction on your Federal Income Tax and
make it more reasonable to us not only in Ocean County, but throughout the State of New Jersey because of the high
taxes that we do have.

So that concludes my report for today. We thank everyone for coming. So therefore we have three Commissioners and
we’re not going to keep it like this all time Mr. Director. We will go back to five, but we will not have seven. Thank
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you.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five

(5) minutes per speaker."”
At 4:25 PM, Director Kelly opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public:

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, we will now open to public comment. Public comment is open to any subject you might
want to broach. There’s a five minute time limit and we ask you to identify yourself by name and address. Madam
Vice Chair.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO, BRICK: “Thank you Director and thank you Commissioners for having the time to
listen to what I have to say today.
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I know we’ve just discussed some of the Consumer Affairs things and in the interest of full disclosure, my husband is
Stephen Scaturro, so I do have a vested interest in his retirement. And he’s going to be my driver. He’s not going to
be taking care of the kids.

But for those of you in the room that may not be aware of all the things that Consumer Affairs does, 1'd like to share
with you some of the complexities. The department operates under the Consumer Fraud Act. And I know that until
Stephen got involved I had no idea how far-reaching everything was. They’re charged with the protection of the
public and ensuring that businesses comply with the Consumer Protection Laws of New Jersey. And I might add, they
are the silent heroes. Most of us never think about consumer fraud until we have something occur to us, whatever it
may be, especially a parent during Superstorm Sandy when Ocean County was just deluged with so many contractors
that came from Texas and Arizona and places where they didn’t have the proper licensing.

Also during COVID, I bet a lot of you don’t know that — I know you do, Commissioner Vicari because that’s your
area — but during COVID, the men and women in the Department of Consumer Affairs were still going out and
checking to make sure that things like price gouging wasn’t occurring. Even though most of us were huddled in our
homes, they were out making sure we all got the right pricing for those items.

And the staff is comprised of investigators who mediate and enforce the complaints between the consumer and their
goal 1s to satisfactorily mediate these things so that you don’t have to go to court. But sometimes you do. Sometimes
the investigators have to go to court and testify.

But they also have the Division of Weights and Measures that is also part of Consumer Affairs. People probably
don’t realize that almost everything we touch and buy in the stores is somehow controlled by Weights and Measures.
A dozen eggs — making sure the unit pricing is right. The scales where you buy your cold cuts — they have to go in
and test the scales. A yard of cloth — maybe they’re short-changing you when you go to Joann’s Fabric. Buying of
gold — making sure the weighting system and the process is proper. A cord of firewood and especially the gas pumps.
I don’t know how many there are, but I know there are a lot of gas pumps in Ocean County that they go out and they
have to test on a regular basis.

Ocean County has one of the most vulnerable populations. A third of our citizens are over the age of 65. So the
Director and staff conduct many speaking engagements where they talk about identity theft, lottery scams, lemon
laws, elder law. Mostly they do it for seniors in the senior communities, but they do it for so many whether its
schools, nonprofits — they go out and speak on a regular basis to educate everybody on what’s going on in the county
and how they can protect themselves.

The Ocean County Department of Consumer Affairs is thought to be the best in the state as Commissioner Vicari
said. They have received many accolades not only from local people like the Prosecutor’s Office, but also from the
State Commissioner, the Attorney General’s Office and actually I know sometimes they even call Ocean County to
find out how they should handle certain things because they have set the standard in New Jersey. And in those
compliments they don’t only compliment Stephen Scaturro, the Director. As Commissioner Vicari said, they also
compliment Director Ed McBride because he works hand in hand with all of them.

So this brings us to the vacancy of Director of Consumer Affairs. Like every organization you have to do your due
diligence. You have to look into who would be the best replacement when someone leaves or retires. However, in
today’s day and age you would think especially because of the population Ocean County serves that we would try to
make a seamless transition from Stephen leaving on August 31st — today is August 3rd. And it seems though as soon
as he announced, which was several months ago, that he was going to retire, mice were coming out of the woodwork
to claim the job for their own. Unfortunately, many of these people that I heard names of and I think Commissioner
Crea mentioned this one time, that you never know who you’re going to get until somebody decides to retire. So you
get all kinds of names thrown out there.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I have to ask you to wrap up your five minutes.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Okay. I am. So on this I would hope you don’t do on-the-job-training. Ed McBride who
runs the office now when the Director is out, if the Director has to go to a meeting, the Deputy Director is the person
who handles the cases. The reason that you need somebody and that you have somebody as a Deputy is because they
can step in immediately and handle everything.

Ed has been a loyal, excellent employee for 20 years — even helping out as an Interim Director in Veterans (Services)
and I’'m sorry Commissioner Quinn isn’t here because he was part of that. Ed is the right person for the job so I hope
you guys do the right thing and think very seriously about who the next Director of Consumer Affairs is because |
really think it should be Ed McBride who is the Deputy Director. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I will tell you this, we discussed it at a meeting. [ said at that meeting [ will vote for no one
but Ed McBride. I’ve known him for many, many years. I’ve known the great job that he does. And I am satisfied that
no matter who else that we may interview, the one person that knows that job inside and out and came there under
Ken Leake. He didn’t come there under your husband. He came there under Ken Leake years and years ago and |
know him that many years ago. And [ will tell you that there were some that wanted us to post the position so we did.
I did not feel it was necessary. It’s a department head job and we generally don’t post those because it’s a top level
job and we know how to go and find the proper people. But we have posted it. Joe will lead the committee and I'm not
even going to be on this one to interview whatever candidates want to be interviewed and then Commissioner Vicari
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who oversees that department will make the recommendation to the Board and the Board will then take its action in
the coming weeks ahead.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Thank you Director.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "So that’s how we’re going to proceed, just so you know. Joe, if you will.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Yes, if I can add to it. I’ve been in charge of that department as the liaison for over 41
years and one of the reasons is, of course, my family was always into small business and we understand the
importance of working not only with the small businesses but also protecting the consumer which is extremely very,
very important.

Not all counties have a Department of Consumer Affairs. They have Weights and Measures. It was decided before |
came that we want to protect our consumers — very, very important — and be an advocate for businesses. And as ['ve
said before, he has done an outstanding job.

When this came up in Executive Session I supported, of course, Ed McBride. I did not know that we were going to
have a commitiee. | believe experience is very important. I believe the work record of Ed McBride has been
outstanding — a retired police officer, veteran of the Marine Corps, a disabled veteran who received accolades from
the Attorney General and everyone that works with him throughout the State of New Jersey. But it was decided at that
time and there was a comment made, and perhaps you would want to add to it Carl Block, that several members of
the Board of Commissioners did not want to go and promote from within. [ have never heard of a situation since I've
been here, and the professional staff has told me the same thing, we have not only promoted from within but the next
i charge. Ed McBride has waited 21 years and more to take this position. And he was offered by other
Commissioners to be Director of Veterans Affairs when he was doing both when there was a vacancy. He decided not
to take that. He decided that someday what he wanted to do was to end his career as the person in charge of
Consumer Affairs and lead Consumer Affairs and do an outstanding job. So I did say that and I was supported, of
course, by Commissioner Kelly. But in order to get anything done you need three votes of the five. As you know, you
were here at the Reorganization and experience did not count when I had certain departments and seniority did not
count. I think to really give everyone a good picture of what’s taking place, that Carl Block who made those
comments at Executive Session should give you not only what took place but also the process. [ will not be on a
committee to do any screening. [ want to be fair and above board. There will be several members, four members, that
will screen the applicants. I believe there’s five right now at the present time. 1 believe it’s over — that application
process — on Sunday, so which will probably make it on Friday. So if the Administrator wants to give an update |
would appreciate it.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, the only thing I just want to say is one thing that Joe said several didn’t want to appoint
from within. No one said they didn’t want to vote for anybody from within. They just suggested that we post it to see
what else is out there. Even though I disagreed with that. There’s nothing bad about looking at who else is available,
but no one indicated that we should not move up from within. I just don’t want to be unfair to other people.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Well promoting from within is very important for morale too when you have, you
know...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I see a lot of reasons for it.”
RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “But you have to work...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "But I just wanted to make it clear that nobody said they wouldn’t vote for that. They just said
they would like to post it and see who else is available.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "But if we do it for this one position then I think that’s going to set precedent.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Yes. Me and you agree on that.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Then we do it all the time. So you just can’t do it for one in Consumer Affairs without
doing it for the next thing.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Not a bad thing.”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: "So if that’s the policy of the Board of Commissioners to do it for every single position,
if that’s what they want to do, again if they have three votes then that’s the way it’s going to be. That’s the policy. So

if our Administrator could give us an overview [ would appreciate it. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY': "He wants you to give an overview, but I don’t know of what. Tell Carl what you want him to
give an overview of.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Okay, unfortunately sometimes it’s difficult. Can you hear me?”
ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "I’ve been listening through this thing.” (head phone)
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COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Okay, what’s happening is that when we were ready to appoint, at the last workshop
meeting, caucus meeting, Ed McBride, there was a Commissioner who had some questions. So we spoke about that.
And I want you to speak briefly about the process, for the record, of how we set it up, who is going to do the
evaluation and make the recommendation to the Board of Commissioners by the next meeting.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "Okay. So I apologize for that. Afier much discussion and the advertisement, the
answers to the advertisement for those who want to be considered are going to send in a resume to Rob.. . where’s
Rob? Standing in the back over there. Rob Greitz. There is a committee that is set up that does not include
Freeholders, but in fact just in the minutes today, and I believe it is Rob himself who is going to be on the committee.
And who e¢lse do you have?”

ROB GREITZ, EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DIRECTOR: “Mike Fiure, Antoinette DiPaola and the outgoing
Director, Steve Scaturro.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "With that, those interviews will be completed and the rankings given. . .or the opinions
given to the Commissioner liaison of the department who will then make a recommendation to the entire Board.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Thank you. I appreciate your time.”
COMMISSIONER CREA: “Can I take a moment please?”
RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Oh sure.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Sure. Yes.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Because | want to clarify something that was...can | be heard? [ want to clarify
something that was said because I too was at that meeting. And I was...I believe you just said that, and I thank you
Director for clarifying the fact of saying that there was not to be...a comment was made to not promote from within.
And that was not the comment that was made. The comment that was made and it was made by me and I will readily
admit it. The comment that was made was [ do not know Mr. McBride. I wouldn’t know him if he was...I don’t even
know if he’s in the room. And the comment that was made was whether or not other people would be interested. It is
entirely possible that Mr. McBride will wind up with the position, but it has always been my experience that people
should be allowed to know. And if that has not been the practice of this organization, that is fine. However, I was the
one who made that recommendation. And to that point, I don’t want it to be believed that I did not, and I did not say,
that no one should be promoted from within because I am aware of the fact that.. .let’s put it this way, [ believe that
there may have been in years past and correct me if I’'m wrong, people that have come from the outside as positions
and they were not promoted from within. So it’s not something that has never been done in the past.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Right. And some people that don’t have the qualifications sometimes get taken from the
outside when you have a perfectly good person who has those qualifications so...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, let’s not...”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Okay.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “No I'm just saying that I think...”
COMMISSIONER CREA: "I understand.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “...it’s important that you look at the qualifications whether it’s, I think from inside is
the best, but even if it’s from the outside you need to make sure that you look at those qualifications and make sure
especially in a position like this because to have it not be seamless would be a detriment to the citizens of Ocean
County because they count on this.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Absolutely. I don’t disagree with you.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "People sometimes just see things differently.”
RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Right. And that’s fine.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We put in a new...our Warden retired in the beginning of this year and that happens to be my
department. The name I put up was the Deputy Warden. We didn’t interview anyone else. The Deputy Warden has
been there for 30 years, has been doing a great job, and I know the Deputy Warden, know his work ethic, was
satisfied that he would move that department ahead, and I moved it ahead. Others believe, and you know there’s room
for disagreement on these kinds of things, that we should always post every position. I don’t believe that for
Department Heads because almost, not every single time, but almost every time you have a second person ready to
go. So I don’t think it’s a good thing to start as routine, but that’s one man’s opinion.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Right.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "And there are five members. I said it last 2 weeks ago and I'll say it again. There’s five
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members of this Board of Commissioners and it’s what the five members jointly agree on. That’s the way we’ll move
ahead. I don’t always get my way.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Nor do 1.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "And I don’t think that’s a bad thing because I know that my wife is not with us anymore, but
she would tell you that sometimes I’'m wrong. So...”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Well I thank you all for your indulgence.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "Mr. Director, could we also say in the posting it’s not just that the job is available. It
has qualifications and the expertise you should possess. That will be the measuring stick. And then the questioning
would be uniform across requesters. We are going to standardize things.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “Which that is a very good thing. Having been in Human Resources, always have the
same questions for everybody.”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "I knew that.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "That’s what I did last time. Anyone else like to address? Yes. Please come forward. And
remember the little rule — your name and address. Well, you can just say Toms River.”

CATHY LINDENBAUM, BRICK: “Hello everyone. Thank you for letting me speak. As a Municipal Chair I have
heard many names bantered back and forth as to who would be the best person to replace Stephen Scaturro as
Director of Consumer Affairs. But are these people qualified? That’s the question.

I can tell you that if you, after listening to what Consumer Affairs does which I really didn’t know and reading a job
description of roles and responsibilities for that position, there is only one person that comes to mind and that person
already works for the department. That would be Ed McBride. He’s a veteran who served in the Marines protecting
our country, 20 years with the North Plainfield Police Department where he was Sergeant protecting the public, and
20 years in the Consumer Affairs Department protecting our very citizens of Ocean County. He’s an active member
and leader in the American Legion. So tell me who is more qualified than Ed McBride who has shown leadership and
dedication to protecting the citizens and should be the next Director of the Department of Consumer Affairs. Thank
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you.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. Thank you. Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Gary, you remember
the rules, right?”

GARY BLACK, ROUTE 9, BAYVILLE: “Yes. I’ve been up here once or twice. I'm still looking for another place.
So if anybody is renting a place, please contact me. I've got to through that in.

What I am coming up for is | was actually disappointed when I heard Steve Scaturro was actually retiring. I saw it
online the other day. He actually took the Board in a very good direction. I remember Kenny (Leake) even though
Kenny and I had some differences. He did a great job with Consumer Affairs, though he had more of a negotiating
method of doing things. Steve Scaturro actually put the law enforcement end into it which is necessary because let’s
face it, some businesses are scams. It’s out there. Even some of your name companies, your big companies, pull
scams. There’s all new shoplifting scams. There’s all that. In fact, Steve helped me out on that one time with one of
my daughters. And basically he negotiated, but there was a growl behind the negotiation and that’s what is needed.
And businesses in Ocean County have got to know that there’s a growl there. There’s a lot of great people doing
excellent work with their business, do it honestly and all that. And they don’t need to be defamed by scum that’s
playing scams. Steve has definitely made Ocean County known that it’s not a place to play. You do it right or else
and that’s the way unfortunately things have to be nowadays.

I don’t know, for a while there years ago I used to call myself a scam magnet because everywhere I turned around I
was getting hit with something. So I know the importance of this position. I don’t shop outside of Ocean County
because of it. And I’m not making this up. This is not political. You know me, I talk as [ am. And our Ocean County
Consumer Affairs is one of the best in the state, if not the best. And the only reason I said that, I don’t shop outside of
Ocean County, so I don’t know what else is out there.

I have been out of state and I’ve seen some crazy stuff. Contractors — I used to be a plumbing contractor and |
actually had to get out of the business because in the early ‘90s in my business — I'm going to give you an idea of how
long ago it was — with insurances and all that because I did operate legitimately with a license and all that cool stuff,
based on a 40-hour week it cost me $35.00 an hour to exist which means my service charge was close to $50.00. I
kept it down as much as I could to compete. But what happened was the work slowed down, the building slowed
down, so all the subcontractors all of the sudden became home improvement contractors and where I had a bunch of
business expenses, they re biggest expense was a 6-pack in the morning. And I couldn’t compete with that. And what
a lot of people don’t know, if you have somebody that’s not qualified, doesn’t know what they’re doing, no licenses
and many without insurance — if something goes wrong, your insurance is not going to cover it. Your homeowner’s
(insurance) is not going to cover it because it was done illegally. So you’re screwed. And it’s good to have it known
that we have a department like this that has our people’s backs and does everything they can. Like anything else, they
can’t be everywhere but I’'m really glad Steve took it in a different direction, in more of an enforcement direction, and
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I can’t praise him enough for that. And I hope that continues. I heard the one guy brought up, McBride, has a law
enforcement background and I think that’s a good idea.

It is a good idea to post it because, of course, politics is...you know I deal in that a lot...for some reason | want to
say ‘the good ‘ole boys club’. You know it as well as [ do. And who knows, maybe you might have a former US
Attorney General who may want the job and [ don’t mean Eric Holder. Even though it’s unlikely, it could happen.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Being from the federal government, I’d be sure to be against it. But go ahead.” (laughter)

GARY BLACK: “No, we’ve had a couple good ones. The last one with Trump wasn’t bad. I don’t agree with him on
everything, but he wasn’t bad. So keep it open in case a miracle does come in...maybe Jesus will come down and
want the job. Who knows? But otherwise you need somebody that knows Ocean County, knows the department,
knows what to do and that would be obviously the best decision unless a miracle happens. So you’ve got to be open
for that. So again, I’d like to thank Steve for the work he’s done. He’s taken this department in his direction and |
think it was a great direction, a great change that he did, and he’s made Ocean County a place for scam businesses to
think twice about being here. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Gary. Okay, would anyone else like to be heard today? Seeing nobody raising their
hand, I will close the public session and ask for a motion to close the meeting. Thank you all.”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Director Kelly called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:48 PM.
ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea)
Ayes: Ms. Crea, Mr. Vicari, Mr. Kelly

Nays: None
Absent: Ms. Haines, Mr. Quinn

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board

Page 27
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Office of the Director

roclamation

August 3, 2022

WHEREAS, Ferragosto is a public holiday celebrated on August 15" in all of
Italy. It originates from Feriae Augusti, the festival of Emperor Augustus, who made
the 1" of August a day of rest after weeks of hard work on the agricultural sector; and

WHEREAS, it became a custom for the workers to wish their employers “buon
ferragosto” and receive a monetary bonus in return. This became law during the
Renaissance throughout the papal states. As the festivity was created for political
reasons, the Catholic Church decided to move the festivity to the 15" of August which
is the Assumption of Mary, allowing them to include this festivity; and

WHEREAS, this festivity was also used by Mussolini to give the lower classes
the possibility to visit cultural cities or go to the seaside for one to three days, from the
14" of August to the 16“, by creating “holiday trains” with extremely low cost tickets
for this holiday period; and

WHEREAS, food and board was not included, this i1s why even today Italians
associate packed lunches and barbecues with this day. By metonymy, it is also the
summer vacation period around mid-August which may be a long weekend (ponte di
ferragosto) or most of August; and

WHEREAS, up until 2010, ninety percent of companies, shops and industries
closed, but with growing influence from other non-Catholic countries, and the fact that
closing an entire country’s industry for a whole month meant an incredible loss of
money and backlog of work, most companies now close for about two weeks forcing
all workers to take imposed vacation similar to the 25" of December.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECTOR of the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
on behalf of this Board, do hereby proclaim August 15, 2022 as:

FERRAGOSTO DAY

in Ocean County and join with Italian American citizens of Ocean County in

celebrating this event.

Pregented By  Johu P. Relly ‘

Introduced on: August 3, 2022

S s SRR . Vicati ) ZIB;mtur




Res-Pg:f.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-25 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at Various Health Department

Facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# (2022001094
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

n#: 2022001094

Res-Pg:f.1-2

ORDINANCE #2022-25
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $500,000
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE
COST OF RENOVATIONS, REPLACEMENTS AND
UPGRADES AT VARIOUS HEALTH DEPARTMENT
FACILITIES, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
renovations, replacements and upgrades at various Health Department facilities, all in the County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMEERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of
renovations, replacements and upgrades at various Health Department facilities, all in the County of Ocean,
which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further considération for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice ‘set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-26 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $5,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River

Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# (2022001095
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:f.2-2

ORDINANCE #2022-26
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$5,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF THE DESIGN OF THE COURTHOUSE
ANNEX LOCATED IN TOMS RIVER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY
"OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $5,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of the design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River Township, County of Ocean, which sum shall
also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissiohers is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordiriance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with apprc;priate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioneré is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022

i 2022001095




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-27 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations and Upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in

Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001096
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

b

Res-Pg:f.3-2

ORDINANCE #2022-27
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$4,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF RENOVATIONS AND UPGRADES TO
THE NORTHERN RESOURCE BUILDING LOCATED IN
LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
renovations and upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in Lakewood Township, County of]
Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $4,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of renovations and upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in Lakewood Township, County of
Ocean, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022
h#: 2022001096
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-28 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $250,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Generator Installation and Upgrades for the County Mosquito

Commission, located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001097
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem f-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

¢

Res-Pg:f.4-2

ORDINANCE #2022-28
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $250,000
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE
COST OF GENERATOR INSTALLATION AND UPGRADES
FOR THE COUNTY MOSQUITO COMMISSION, LOCATED
IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
generator installation and upgrades for the County Mosquito Commission, -located the County of Ocean, State
of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $250,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of
generator installation and upgrades for the County Mosquito Commission, located the County of Ocean, which
sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: Afier final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19. |

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof’

after final passage.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022
n#: 2022001097
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-29 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Construction of a Salt Dome to be located in Lacey Township, County of

Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001098
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem f-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.5-2

ORDINANCE #2022-29
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$1,500,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SALT
DOME TO BE LOCATED IN LACEY TOWNSHIP, COUNTY
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
construction of a salt dome to be located in Lacey Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of the construction of a salt dome to be located in Lacey Township, County of Ocean, which sum shall also
cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022

Official Resoluti

W 2022001098
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-30 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township,

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001099
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem f-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.6-2

| ORDINANCE #2022-30
AN ORDINANCE APPRCPRIAT]NG THE SUM OF
$1,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF UPGRADES TO THE NORTHERN
RECYCLING CENTER LOCATED IN LAKEWOOD
TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, which sum
shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the incal Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2->19. A

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022

Official Resoluti

¥ 2022001099




Res-Pg:f.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-31 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at the Brick Township Location
of the County Vocational Technical School, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001100
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Dr#: 2022001100

Res-Pg:f.7-2

ORDINANCE #2022-31

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$1,500,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF RENOVATIONS, REPLACEMENTS
AND UPGRADES AT THE BRICK TOWNSHIP LOCATION
OF THE COUNTY VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL,
ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
renovations, replacements and upgrades at the Brick Township location of the County Vocational Technical
School, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of renovations, replacements and upgrades at the Brick Township location of the County Vocational Technical
School, all in the County of Ocean, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022




Res-Pg:f.7-3
after final passage.
Introduced on: August 3, 2022
Adopted on: L August 3, 2022
Official Resolutipp#: 2022001100




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 15.

Official Resolution# [2022001066
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 15
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 08/03/2022.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $8,558,165.09
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: August 3, 2022
Adopted on: August 3, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001066




Res-Pg:g-3

- RESOLUTION

AUGUST 3, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #15 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 95 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $8,558,165.09 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

| DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: August 3, 2022
Adopted on: August 3, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001066




Res-Pg:h-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS IN BILL

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA2-4.

Official Resolution# |2022001067
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



- |  Res-Pg:h-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 3, 2022

SUMMARY OF BILLS * CERTIFICATE #ERA2-4

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
JULY 27, 2022 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RATIFICATION OF PAYMENT MADE ON JULY 27, 2022. '

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $327,319.30, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI - JOHNP.KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER :
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: August 3, 2022
Adopted on: August 3, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001067



= Res-Pg:h-3

RESOLUTION

. AUGUST 3, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

 OF COMMISSIONERS ‘OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # ERA2-4 SAID
MASTER VOﬁCHER, CONSISTING OFF 3 PAGES WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $327,319.30, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS ATTACHED
TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIF ICATION OF PAYMENT,

| UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: August 3, 2022
Adopted on: August 3, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001067



Res-Pg:i.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: JAMES R. IENTILE, INC. - Drainage Improvements to Osborne Avenue and Lake Avenue, Borough
of Bay Head and Point Pleasant Beach - Partial Estimate #3, $152,637.29. (B2021-158E)

Official Resolution# |2022001070
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem i-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-158E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resolyt!

Res-Pg:i.1-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-158E

R E S O L U T I O N

August 3, 2022

WHEREA A S, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement October 6, 2021 with the
Contractor, James R. Ientile, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Drainage Improvements to Osborne Avenue and Lake
Avenue, Borough of Bay Head and Borough of Point Pleasant Beach,
Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated August 3, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $555,806.84
Less 2% of Total: $11,116.14
Subtotal: $544,690.70

Less Partial Estimate #1: $276,516.31
Less Partial Estimate #2: $115,537.10

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $392,053.41

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $152,637.29

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022
on#: 2022001070




Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-158E PAGE 2 August 3, 2022

WHEUREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One hundred fifty two
thousand six hundred thirty seven and 29/100 dollars ($152,637.29)
which is the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022

Official Resolytjon#: 2022001070




Res-Pg:i.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract 2019B, Brick

Township - Final Estimate #7, $91,467.58. (B2019-197E)

Official Resolution# [2022001071
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem i-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-197E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

CONTRACT NO. B2019-197E

R E S OL U T I O N

August 3, 2022

WHEREA AS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY

OF OCEAN entered into an agreement on December 18, 2019 with the

Contractor, Earle Asphalt Company for work and services 1in
relation to the Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract

2019B, Brick Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREA AS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEZREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Final Estimate
No. 7 dated August 3, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Final Estimate No. 7 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,259,371.68

Res-Pg:i.2-2

Total Partial Payments Made to Date:

Less 2% of Total: $0.00
Subtotal: $1,259,371.68
lLess Partial Estimate #1: $184,498.85
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 89,852.03
Less Partial Estimate #3: $ 21,470.78
Less Partial Estimate #4: $465,072.98
lLess Partial Estimate #5: $279,452.93
Less Partial Estimate #6: $127,556.53

$1,167,904.10

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $91,467.58

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022
on#: 2022001071




Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2019-197E PAGE 2 August 3, 2022

WHEREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Ninety one thousand
four hundred sixty seven and 58/100 dollars (91,467.58) which is
the amount herein before shown to be presently due to said
Contractor, in accordance with the certification thereof by the

County Engineer to this Board.

August 3, 2022
August 3, 2022

Official Resolytion#: 2022001071




Res-Pg:i.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: August 3, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008),
Lacey Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Lacey Township - Change Order #1, E-
$192,331.03, R-$0.00. (B2021-114E)

Official Resolution# |2022001072
Meeting Date 08/03/2022
Introduced Date 08/03/2022
Adopted Date 08/03/2022
Agenda ltem i-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-114E
Result Adopted
couNTy ek a6 [ Lo fu b [
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % %
Kelly v v
Haines v

Crea v v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkrar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on|
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:i.3-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-114E

RESOLUTTION

August 3, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2017-58E was entered into on July 21,
2021 with Midlantic Construction, LLC, Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure
No. 1512-008), Lacey Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of
Cedar Creek, Township of Lacey, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions;
and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the propos